



Layton Ventures LLC.

1065 N Canyon St.

Hildale, Ut 84784

April 15, 2023

Town of Apple Valley

1777 N Meadowlark Dr.

Apple Valley, Ut 84737

SUB: Planning and Zoning Assistant

To whom it may concern,

In regard to the planning and zoning assistant contract that we have been discussing for the last several weeks I must decline.

I appreciate the opportunity that I have had to support Apple Valley in the capacity of the planning and zoning assistant.

However, after reviewing the terms in the proposed contract I feel that without the changes that were requested on March 20th, 2023 moving forward with the contract may not be beneficial for the direction of my company.

I look forward to continuing my professional relationship with Apple Valley in other areas and hope that you understand my reason for the decline of this contract.

Thanks, and kind regards,

Kyle Layton
Layton Ventures LLC.